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1 out of Scope (Describe):

1 change in Scope (Describe):

1 Other (Describel:

Estimated Charge Resulting from Request (Labor Hours and Tooling):
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Chris Sands

From: Howard Kessler

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 12:55 PM

To: Chris Sands

Subject: FW: [External Email] RE; Scan Image From Main Office M0224

From: Wilhelm, Justin M <justin.wilhelm@centerpointenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 12:18 PM

To: Howard Kessler <hkessler@precisionpipelineco.com>; Howard Kessler <hkessler@precisionpipelineco.com>
Subject: RE: [External Email] RE: Scan Image From Main Office M0224

Yes sir Approved |

From: Howard Kessler <hkessler@precisionpipelineco.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 8:52 AM

To: Howard Kessler <hkessler@ precisionpipelineco.com>; Wilhelm, Justin M <justin.wilhelm@centerpointenergy.com>
Subject: [External Email] RE: Scan mage From Main Office Mi0224

EXTERNAL EMAIL

| CAUTION: This message originated from outside CenterPoint Energy. Do not click on links, open attachments, or enter
data unless you recognize the sender, were expecting the content and know it to be safe.

Did you approve this request.

From: Howard Kessler

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Wilhelm, Justin M <justin.withelm@centerpointenergy.com>
Subject: FW: Scan Image From Main Office M0224

From: pipelinecopier@precisionpipelineco.com <pipelinecopier@precisionpipelineco.com>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 12:35 PM

To: Howard Kessler <hkessler@precisionpipelineco.com:>

Subject: Scan Image From Main Office M0224

This E-mail was sent from "MainOffice-M0224" {iM C2500).

Scan Date: 10.21.2024 12:35:15 {-0400})
Queries to: pipelinecopier@precisionpipelineco.com



